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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving Public Works and Government 
Services Canada/Réception des soumissions Travaux
publics et Services gouvernementaux Canada
Room 100,
167 Lombard Ave.
Winnipeg
Manitoba
R3B 0T6
Bid Fax: (204) 983-0338 CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2017-10-11

Fuseau horaire
Central Daylight Saving
Time CDT

Destination: Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(204) 983-7796

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Public Works and Government Services Canada - 
Western Region
Room 100,
167 Lombard Ave.
Winnipeg
Manitoba
R3B 0T6

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Integrated Training Centre
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
M7594-180996/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

M7594-180996
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$PWZ-102-10300

File No. - N° de dossier

PWZ-7-40037 (102)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Wiebe, Dallas
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(204) 899-5257 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

pwz102
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2017-09-21
Date 
002
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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This Amendment 002 is raised to amend Request for Proposal M7594-177897/A as follows:

The following changes in the RFP documents are effective immediately. This amendment will form part of 
the Agreement documents.

Part A: Questions

In response to Questions received during the tender period

Question 1
In Section 3.2.1 and 3.2.2, the RFP states that the projects must have been undertaken within the last 5 
years. Our team would like to request that the requirement be revised so that projects undertaken within 
the last 10 years will be permitted. We have relevant experience from past public safety clients in training 
facilities that are applicable to this project, however these projects were not undertaken within the 5 year 
limit.

Response 1
The 5-year relevant experience requirement will not be changed. 

Question 2
Our team was selected for the design and build of the Alberta Public Safety & Law Enforcement Training 
Centre in 2011. This facility incorporated several active training components, however the provincial 
government cancelled the project 2/3 through working drawings. We feel that the functional program of 
this project is very relevant to the RCMP Integrated Training Centre and would like to confirm whether or 
not a cancelled project would be permitted for the purposes of this RFP.

Response 2
All relevant experience, undertaken within the last 5 years, will be considered when evaluating proposals.

Question 3
On page 4 of 76, sentence .2 of 2.2.3, there is refer to two Synthetic Ranges. Please provide a definition 
for Synthetic Ranges? Does this refer to Ranges using non-lead ammunition and/or does it refer to 
specialized shooting simulators or both.

Response 3

A synthetic range is a range for fire arms training that does not use live ammunition. 

Question 4
Is the project going to be CM at risk or CM not at risk?

Response 4
The project will be CM semi-at-risk. 

Question 5
As the project will be tendered as a CM project, what is the expected number of tender packages?

Response 5
The number of tender packages has not been determined yet. The CM will provide input into the 
packages required.

Question 6

Does PWGSC expect the CM to undertake costing? And if yes, is a quantity surveyor still required as 
part of the consultant team?

Response 6
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The consultant is required to provide class D, C, B and A estimates. The CM will review the estimates and
provide feedback.

Question 7
Is it possible to have the CM on board earlier in the design process (ex. Schematic design) as they can 
have significant input into phasing?

Response 7
Preparations of the CM RFP are currently underway and will be awarded as soon as possible. 

Question 8
Can PWGSC clarify the expectations for meeting the intent of LEED Gold, without registration. Ex. Will 
the consultant team be expected to undertake the documentation during CA to show that the contractor 
met their points?

Response 8
Yes, the consultant will be required to document how the design and construction has met the intent of 
LEED Gold. 

END OF AMENDMENT 002


